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DATE:   August 3, 2021 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Weed Abatement Program Public Hearing to Consider Objections to the 2021 
Weed Abatement Program Assessment Report and Adopt a Resolution 
Confirming the Report and Authorizing Collection of the Assessment Charges 

 
REMARKS: 
 
The Town Clerk received protests to the proposed Assessment Report for APNs 529-23-019, 
529-23-020, and 537-23-046.  Town and County Staff communicated with the parcel owners 
and confirmed that the charges are valid. 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize collection of the assessment charges. 
 
Attachments Previously Received with Staff Report: 
1. 2021 Weed Abatement Program Assessment Report. 
2. Resolution 2021-XXX Confirming the Report and Authorizing Collection of the Assessment 

Charges. 
3. Resolution 2020-046 Declaring Hazardous Vegetation (Weeds) a Public Nuisance and 

Providing for their Abatement. 
4. County Letter to Property Owners (December). 
5. Town Letter to Property Owners (July). 
6. Public Comment Received. 

 
Attachment Previously Received with Addendum: 
7. Protest Received to the Proposed Assessment Report (APN: 527-16-013). 
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Attachments Received with this Desk Item: 
8. Protest Received to the Proposed Assessment Report (APN: 537-23-046). 
9. Protest Received to the Proposed Assessment Report (APNs: 529-23-019 and 529-23-020). 


